CRIMINAL JUSTICE
COORDINATING COUNCIL

MEMORANDUM

To: Prospective Toledo/Lucas County Grant Applicants

From: Tara Butler, Grants Manager
Criminal Justice Coordinating Council (CJCC)

Date: May 5, 2020

Re: FY2019 Justice Assistance Grant (JAG) Solicitation
Notice of Funding Availability/Grant Application

Lucas County has FY2019 Federal JAG funds available to allocate through the U.S. Department of
Justice (DOJ), Office of Justice Programs (OJP) and the Bureau of Justice Assistance (BJA). Applicants
must apply under one of the following JAG program areas: A) Law Enforcement, B) Crime
Prevention, C) Adult and Juvenile Corrections, Community Corrections and Reentry, D) Courts,
Defense, Prosecution and Victim Services or E) Cross-Agency and Cross-System Collaboration,
Training and Research. Eligible JAG applicants include a unit of local government, local agencies,
local-supported universities, local non-profit or faith-based associations or law enforcement
agencies. The local cash or in-kind match requirement is 25 percent for all eligible JAG projects.

Applications are due June 29, 2020 by 4:30 PM. Please refer to the Request for Proposals (RFP) for
submission information. All application materials are available for download on the Criminal Justice
Coordinating Council website. For technical assistance, please contact Tara Butler at
tara.butler@noris.org.
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